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me@warrenbolton.com

From: me@warrenbolton.com
Sent: Monday, 2 December 2024 8:44 AM
To: 'Emily Burke'
Subject: RE: RAL21-0138

Thank You 
 
I am not surprized you are busy  
 
Warren  
 
 
Warren Bolton 
Mobile     Int.  614 293949 04  
Aust.                 04 293949 04   

 

From: Emily Burke <Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 8:42 AM 
To: me@warrenbolton.com 
Cc: Ward Veitch - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>; Mud Crabs Direct <mudcrabsdirect@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: RAL21-0138 
 
Hi Warren, 
 
I will try to get to the report this week, I am overwhelmed with lots of work but I note the decision is 
currently due 6/12/24.  
I have the engineering comment so that is a good start. 
Hope this helps. 
 
Kind regards 
  
Emily Burke 
Senior Planner 
Development 
T 07 4197 4367 | E Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au 
 
From: me@warrenbolton.com <me@warrenbolton.com>  
Sent: Monday 2 December 2024 8:36 AM 
To: Emily Burke <Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ward Veitch - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>; Mud Crabs Direct <mudcrabsdirect@gmail.com> 
Subject: RAL21-0138 
 
Morning Emily 
 
Could you please give me an estimate of when you anticipate the decision notice for all the 
above will issue? 
 
Many thanks 
 
Regards 
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Warren 
 
 
 
 
 
Warren Bolton 
558 Mooloo Road 
MOOLOO - PC 4570  
Queensland  Australia.  
Web Site 
Alternative contacts:-  
Mobile     Int.  614 293949 04  

Aust.04 293949 04   

Wisdom - if you don’t want to borrow someone else’s then you have to pay to get your own. [WB] 
Carbon Friendly Communication  

 

 

PO Box 1943, HERVEY BAY Q 4655 
T 1300 79 49 29 | F (07) 4197 4455 
Keep up to date with Council activities and have your say at frasercoast.qld.gov.au 

Disclaimer: If you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and do not make any use of it. Council does not waive any privilege, 
confidentiality or copyright associated with this email or any attachments. 

  


